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The Department of Human Services, Office of Youth Services is issuing this addendum to RFP No. HMS 501-16-06, “Safe Home Group Home for Females” for the purposes of:

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Responding to questions that arose at the orientation meeting and written questions subsequently submitted in accordance with Section 1-V, of the RFP.  

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Amending the RFP.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Final Revised Proposals

The proposal submittal deadline:

 FORMCHECKBOX 

is amended to March 11, 2016
 FORMCHECKBOX 

is not amended.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

for Final Revised Proposals is <February 4, 2016>.
Attached is (are):

 FORMCHECKBOX 

A summary of the questions raised and responses for purposes of clarification of the RFP requirements.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Amendments to the RFP.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Details of the request for final revised proposals. 

If you have any questions, contact:

Edralyn Caberto
(808) 587-5725

Ecaberto2@dhs.hawaii.gov

Office of Youth Services, 707 Richards Street, Ste. 525, Honolulu, HI 96813

RFP HMS 501-16-06
“Safe Home Group Home for Females”

RFP. No. HMS 501-16-06

Safe Home Group Home for Females

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

The following are responses to the written questions submitted either at the RFP Orientation Session or received in writing by February 5, 2015, as specified in Section 1 of the RFP.
Q1.
Are there any personnel qualifications (education/experience)?

The Applicant shall demonstrate that it has the necessary skills, abilities, and knowledge relating to the delivery of the proposed services.  If the Applicant intends to use subcontractors, subcontractors experience shall also be included.
The Applicant shall demonstrate the minimum number of years of experience in providing services requested in the RFP, in addition to providing a description of current projects/contracts pertinent to the proposed services (previous projects/contracts may be considered if relevant).  The Applicant shall include points of contact, addresses, e-mail and phone numbers.  The State reserves the right to contact references to verify experience.  If the Applicant intends to use sub-contractors, the experience of the identified subcontractors must also be included.  
Q2.
Privately-owned: Agency needs to own (or can rent it)?  What if site is rented from the State?

pg 2-24, Section 2.4.D.1.


The Safe Home for females shall be located in the State of Hawaii in a private or state owned facility.  The Applicant shall have a residence at the time of application.
Q3.
While the number of youth to be served is reduced from 8 to 4 girls (from previous RFP), the staffing required is still at the level for 8 girls, so expenses remain at the same level as the previous RFP, but reimbursement was reduced by $200,000.00.  Is there any consideration of changing the reimbursement?


The funding amount is $300,000.00.  The OYS reserves the right to add or decrease funds at its discretion and if additional funds become available.

Q4.
If funds are increased, will the number of girls served increase commensurate with the funding increase?


If funds should increase, the number of girls served will be commensurate with the amount of funds increased and the maximum capacity of the residential facility.

Q5.
On page 2-15, it mentions key and lock control, is the program meant to be locked?


No, it is not the intent of the key and lock control to restrict movement and activities of the youth in the Safe Home. The key and lock control refers to front door, back door, and side doors, to prevent access from the general public without proper authorization.
Q6.
Will the OYS consider amending the staffing ratio of always having 2 staff on duty overnight, the funding level will preclude agencies from applying?


pg 2-18, Section 2.4.B.2.z

The applicant shall have a staffing ratio of 1:4 and shall always have at least one staff on duty overnight.  The applicant in considering staffing pattern and ratio should consider the target population to ensure the safety of these females and encourage trustworthy and transparency in staff.  The applicant shall include policies and procedures for any emergencies that may arise and affect the safety of the girls, staff, and home.  Every effort shall be made to ensure on-call staff respond to emergencies in a timely manner.
Section 1, Administrative Overview

Changes made in Addendum No. 1

Section 2, Service Specifications

pg. 2-18, Section 2.4.B.2.z, This section is amended to read:
z.
Staffing Ratio.  The applicant shall have a staffing ratio of 1:4 and shall always have at least one staff on duty overnight.  The applicant in considering staffing pattern and ratio should consider the target population to ensure the safety of these females and encourage trustworthy and transparency in staff.  The applicant shall include policies and procedures for any emergencies that may arise and affect the safety of the girls, staff, and home.  Every effort shall be made to ensure on-call staff respond to emergencies in a timely manner.
pg. 2-24  Section 2.4.D.1, This section is amended to read:
1.
The Safe Home for females shall be located in the State of Hawaii in a private or state owned facility.  .  The home shall be an environment that is calming and nurturing, minimizes the traumatic stresses of the youth, and promotes emotional healing and well-being.  Access to community-based services is key to determining the location of a Safe Home.  The number of females served will be four (4).  The Applicant shall have a residence at the time of application.
Section 3, Proposal Application Instructions


No changes

Section 4, Proposal Evaluation


No Changes

Section 5, Attachments


No Changes
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